Old Home Week 2020 Committee

Old School Community Room

Wilmington, Vermont

January 3, 2019

Present: Nicki Steel, D. J. Boyd, Carol Bogard, Deb Boyd, Julie Moore, Carl Swanson

The meeting was called to order by Nicki Steel at 7 P.M.

Secretary's Report: Motion was made by Deb and seconded by D.J. to approve the minutes from the December meeting with the following corrections. Under Treasurers Report, second line between Laurie and regarding insert *Boyd and Christine Richter*. Add these same names under Tasks to be done, first line between Laurie and regarding. Under Old Business, third line change Flowers to Flower. Lastly under Mailing Lists, sixth line add /Duncan Cable TV. Motion passed unanimously.

Treasurer's Report: In Mary's absence, Nicki reported that accounts were being set up with Brattleboro Savings and Loan, Wilmington Branch.

Old Business:

Mailing List – Julie had obtained some information on addresses from Sharon but not a complete set. Deb will continue to follow-up with Sharon Adams and/or Steve Adams.

Deb suggested that a request for up-to-date information be put on Facebook. Julie will write up something and get to Nicki.

Julie and Deb will continue to work on updating the master mailing list. D.J. also volunteered to help if needed. Date for first mass mailing is June 2019.

Nicki has been in touch with Memorial Hall and we are booked for July 30 & 31 and August 1 & 2, 2020.

Nicki has also been in touch with Readsboro Glass Works. There is a possibility that we might get something from them to sell as memorabilia. Prices still need to be discussed.

Deb passed out a timeline printout of things she picked up from white binder.

New Business:

Nicki would like to see a new banner. She will talk to Taylor Wilkinson at Mt Snow about making one after she gets the logo in color from Chris Simpson.

Nicki has also talked to David Larson and he is willing to participate in OHW in some way.

Discussion followed regarding what to do at Town Meeting 2019. It was thought that a poster with the dates and maybe a suggestion box with a form of some kind would be sufficient.

Town Meeting 2020, however, should have a table and someone present to recruit volunteers.

Magnets: It was decided that we should include the phrase "Meet a neighbor, See a friend, Celebrate our town" as was included on the 2010 magnets.

Euro Stickers: Carl gets his in Bennington at \$1.00 each. Nicki would like to see the web address along bottom of sticker. Carl will check to find out how much they sell for at C&S, to help determine how much we should charge for ours.

Deb shared a medallion on a chain from a previous OHW as a possible souvenir.

Cell phone covers were also mentioned as another possible fundraiser.

Nest Meeting: Discussion followed as to the necessity to meet in February. DJ made a motion, seconded by Carl NOT to meet in February. Motion passed unanimously. Next meeting is therefore scheduled for **March 7, 2019 at 7 P.M.**

Tasks to be done:

Julie, Deb and DJ will continue to work on a mailing list.

Julie to get something to Nicki for Facebook regarding current addresses

Nicki will talk to Taylor Wilkinson about a new banner.

Carl will check at C&S to find out what they charge for Euro Stickers.

Being there no further business, meeting was adjourned at 8:25 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Carol Bogard, Secretary